Attachment B: Opioid Settlement 2024 RFA Application Narrative
	Organization Name
	Click or tap here to enter text.
	Total funding amount requested
	Click or tap here to enter text.
	Short Summary of Project
	Click or tap here to enter text.


Is this a new program/project or program expansion?
	☐ New
	☐ Program expansion

Does this project include harm reduction supplies?
☐ Yes. NOTE: Please do not include harm reduction supplies in your budget. If your organization is selected for this RFA, PHSKC will work with you to access harm reduction supplies through our harm reduction supply clearinghouse (to the extent supplies are available). You can include in your application narrative and/or budget narrative how supplies will be used.
☐ No.

Investment areas your proposal relates to (select all that apply):
☐ Expand services for people who use opioids that otherwise would not receive services in traditional behavioral health or other outpatient service venues across the care continuum.
☐ Address quality of life issues for people who use opioids.
☐ Expand community grief, respite, and support resources for people who have lost loved ones to overdose.

Please address all the following questions in an Application Narrative using the template provided. The complete narrative must be no longer than 4 pages, single-spaced, 11-point font with 1-inch margins. There is no minimum length. See the scoring rubric in the RFA document for specific evaluation criteria.

1. Community engagement
a) Which communities or populations does your proposal focus on?
b) What is your experience with the communities/populations you are proposing to impact?
c) How will you engage these communities/populations in this project?
2. Agency description
a) Hours of operation and location.
b) Services provided within applicant agency, history providing these services, and philosophy in approaching drug use.
c) Please describe your staff, including their duties, responsibilities, and qualifications. How does your organization prioritize lived experiences/expertise in staffing and service provision?
3. Proposed Services
a) What do you want to do with this funding and how does the project you are proposing add to or change your existing work? 
b) What information, community feedback, or research suggests that your proposed project would meet a need for your program participants or clientele in relation to at least one of the three investment areas?
c) What is the timeline for implementing the proposed services?
4. Program Evaluation
a) What would you like to learn about this project and/or how would you know if it was successful? 
b) What infrastructure or plans do you have in place to support collecting this information? 
5. Sustainability
a) What is the long-term goal or plan for these services?
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